AGENDA

SPECIAL SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD MEETING
SUN VALLEY CITY HALL
81 ELKHORN ROAD
SUN VALLEY, ID

May 28, 2015 - 2:00 P.M.
CALLTO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PUBLIC COMMENT
REMARKS FROM THE CHAIR
REMARKS FROM THE BOARD
CONSENT AGENDA A/l items listed under the Consent Agenda will be approved in one motion without

discussion unless any Board Member requests that the item be removed for individual discussion and
possible action.

1. Approval of Air Service Board Minutes of April 9, 2015; .......cocvvriiriminricineecicreesnene st 1
2. Receive and File Financials:
a. 1% Local Option Tax Report — FEDIUAIY 2015; ....cuivmrrenrerrereent i reniesstssesesresssssrsssnsesansassssssassensons 3
b. 1% Local Option Tax Report — March 2015; ......cocciieerrereneeeneriinntiesiensesisenssaessenesnssiessiesssersesssassansns 4
PRESENTATIONS
3. Fly Sun Valley Alliance, Semi-Annual Report, Carol Waller; .........ccvvvniniumniinneniieninnincnnienneecnenneen. 5
4. Sun Valley Marketing Alliance, Semi-Annual Report, Arlene SChieven; .........ccccviiiinniniccnnnennen. 19
ACTION/DISCUSSION
5. Receive and File Allocation of Voting Rights Report fOr 2015;......cccvevrerriverererieresresresresiessessiseesessessesessasense 44
6. Authorization of Payment of Bills on-hand through May 15, 2015;......ccccceeeereienenreniesereeneresreseeersesseesens 45
7. Discussion regarding Handling of ADmInistrative COSES; ........ccecvreerirriereenreenrirsceresessssseesesssesssseesessesessenens 55

EXECUTIVE SESSION - Pursuant to Idaho Code 9-340D(1) and 9-340D(6) to discuss a matter that pertains to
the expansion of business operations and trade secrets.

ADJOURNMENT

Please Note{ The ageqda is subject to revisions. Any person in need of assistance to attend or participate should contact Hailey
City Hall prior to the meeting at 788-4221. Air Service Board Packets are online at www. haileycityhall.org;
www. sunvaliey.govoffice.com; and www.ketchumidaho.org.



DRAFT
SPECIAL SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD MEETING
SUN VALLEY CITY HALL
81 ELKHORN ROAD
SUN VALLEY, ID
April 9, 2015 - 2:00 P.M.

Members Present: Dewayne Briscoe — Mayor of Sun Valley
Nina Jonas — Mayor of Ketchum
Fritz Haemmerle — Mayor of Hailey

Members absent: Lawrence Schoen — Chair of Blaine County Commission

Staff present: Sun Valley City Administrator — Susan Robertson
Ketchum City Administrator — Suzanne Frick
Ketchum City Clerk — Sandy Cady

CALL TO ORDER
The Sun Valley Air Service Board meeting was called to order at 2:03 p.m. in Sun Valley City Hall.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Pledge led by Jack Sibbach.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

REMARKS FROM THE CHAIR
None.

REMARKS FROM THE BOARD
None.

CONSENT AGENDA
1. Approval of Air Service Board Minutes of January 29, 2015;
2. Receive and File Financials:
a. 1% Local Option Tax Report — December 2014 and January 2015;

Mayor Fritz Haemmerle requested the Consent Agenda items be divided for the vote, noting he intended to
abstain from the first issue because he was not at the meeting.

Mayor Nina Jonas moved to approve the Air Service Board minutes of January 29, 2015, seconded by Mayor
Dewayne Briscoe. A voice vote was taken. All in favor, with Mayor Fritz Haemmerle abstaining. The motion
carried.

Mavyor Fritz Haemmerle moved to approve the financials, seconded by Mayor Nina Jonas. A voice vote was
taken. All in favor. The motion carried unanimously.

ACTION/DISCUSSION
3. Discussion and possible action regarding Caselle database for the Sun Valley Air Service Board;



Ketchum City Clerk Sandy Cady discussed a proposal to purchase an additional Caselle database for the City
of Ketchum to use for Air Service Board accounting. She stated the proposal was for a total of $1,000 - $500
for the accounts payable database and $500 for the general ledger database —to be exclusively used for the
Air Service Board work. She noted that, if needed, it could wait until the next fiscal year’s budget.

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked the City Administrators for their opinions on the proposal. Both Suzanne Frick
and Susan Robertson agreed it was beneficial but not critical for purchase during the current fiscal year.

Mayor Fritz Haemmerle moved to approve the purchase of the Caselle software database in the amount of
$1,000 using the current fiscal year’s budget, seconded by Mayor Nina Jonas. A voice vote was taken. Allin
favor. The motion carried unanimously.

4. Authorization of Payment of Bills on-hand through April 1, 2015;

Mayor Nina Jonas asked about the bill from Williamson Law Office regarding a contract amendment. Susan
Robertson explained that Ned Williamson had researched whether a contract amendment with the Sun
Valley Marketing Alliance would be necessary and determined it was not.

Mayor Nina Jonas stated she thought the various cities absorb some of the costs of administering the Board.
The Board held a discussion with staff regarding how staff time and other external contract work was billed
to the Board. Mayors Dewayne Briscoe and Fritz Haemmerle agreed that administrative costs for running
the Board, especially as they relate to attorney fees, should be covered by the Board. The Board decided to
place the issue of how administrative costs were handled on an upcoming agenda for further discussion.

Mayor Fritz Haemmerle moved to authorize payment of bills on hand through April 1, 2015, seconded by
Mayor Nina Jonas. A voice vote was taken. All in favor. The motion carried unanimously.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
None called.

ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Nina Jonas moved to adjourn, seconded by Mayor Fritz Haemmerle. A roll call vote was taken. All in
favor. The motion carried unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at 2:21 p.m.

Dewayne Briscoe, Chair

ATTEST:

Nina Jonas, Secretary/Treasurer



1% Local Option Tax Report - February 2015

CASH FLOW of 1% LOT for FY 2014 -15 (October 14 - September 15 revenues and reciept of funds)

SUN VALLEY BEDS 3% BEDS 1% LIQUOR 3% | LIQUOR1%| RETAIL2.6% RETAIL1% TOTAL3% | TOTAL1% | MINUS COST | SVASB NET
October 15,550.45 5,183.48 3,175.80 1,058.60 32,499.75| 12,948.11 51,226.00 19,190.19 -512.69| 18,677.50
November 12,187.45 4,062.48 2,173.98 724.66 23,400.37| 9,573.77 37,761.80 14,360.91 -512.69| 13,848.22
December 39,496.11 13,165.37 6,436.76 2,145.59 66,925.05| 29,234.17 112,857.92 44,545.13 -512.69| 44,032.44
January 31,281.02 10,427.01 4,747.42 1,582.47 46,823.01] 20,029.62 82,851.48 32,039.10 -512.69| 31,526.41
February 31,724.42 10,574.81 4,614.02 1,538.01 50,521.44| 22,019.38 86,859.88 34,132.19 -512.69| 33,619.50
March

April

May

June

July

August

September

TOTAL 130,239.45 32,838.34 21,147.98 7,049.32 220,169.65| 93,805.05 371,557.08| 144,267.53 -2,563.45( 141,704.08
*Note: Sun Valley Pd SVASB on Jan.14, 2015 for Nov. the total 1% before the direct costs were subtracted in Jan '15. SV invaiced SVASB for the $512.69 to be pd. on Jan. 29, 2015

KETCHUM BEDS 3% BEDS 1% LIQUOR 3% | LIQUOR1% RETAIL 2% RETAIL1% | BDLG 2% | BDLG1% TOTAL TOTAL 1% | MINUS COST | SVASE NET
October 16,035.35 5,345.11 20,720.76 6,906.92 153,959.95| 76,979.98| 47,319.36| 23,659.68| 238,035.42| 112,851.69 -5,471.08| 107,420.61
November 12,229.06 4,076.35 15,425.46 5,141.82 154,173.15| 77,086.57| 45,125.11| 22,562.55| 226,952.78| 108,867.29 -5,471.08| 103,396.21
December 40,324.02 13,441.34 38,765.12| 12,921.71 373,810.68| 186,505.34| 39,413.81| 19,706,91| 492,313.63] 232,975.29 -5,471.08] 227,504.21
January 33,441.66 11,147.22 30,189.45| 10,063.15 226,039.45| 113,019.73| 34,439.17| 17,219.59] 324,109.73] 151,449.68 -5,471.08| 145,978.60
February 30,662.41 10,220.81 39,475.54| 13,158.51 251,305.78| 125,652.89| 27,073.59] 13,536.79| 348,517.32| 162,569.00 -5,471.08| 157,097.92
March

April

May

lune

July

August

September

TOTAL 132,692.50 44,230.83 144,576.33| 48,192.11 1,159,289.01| 579,644.51| 193,371.04| 96,685.51| 1,629,928.88| 454,734.27| -27,355.40| 438,321.03
HAILEY BED/CAR3% [BED/CAR1% TOTAL TOTAL1% |MINUS COST |[SVASB NET
October 12,691.14 4,230.38 4,230.38 -118.45 4,111.93
November 7,101.45 2,367.15 2,367.15 -66.28 2,300.87
December 13,481.34 4,493.78 4,493.78 -125.83 4,367.85
January 25,612.11 8,537.37 8,537.37 -239.05 8,298.32
February 17,063.46 5,687.82 5,687.82 -159.26 5,528.56
March

April

May

June

July

August

September

TOTAL 75,949.50 25,316.50 25,316.50 -708.87| 24,607.63
I TOTAL FY 624,318.30 -30,627.72| 604,632.74




1% Local Option Tax Report - March 2015

CASH FLOW of 1% LOT for FY 2014 -15 (October 14 - September 15 revenues and reciept of funds)

SUN VALLEY BEDS 3% BEDS 1% LIQUOR 3% | LIQUOR1% | RETAIL2.6% RETAIL1% TOTAL3% | TOTAL1% | MINUS COST | SVASB NET
October 15,550.45 5.183.48 3,175.80 1,058.60 32,499.75] 12,948.11 51,226.00] 19,190.19 -512.69| 18,677.50
November 12,187.45 4,062.48 2,173.98 724.66 23,400.37| 9,573.77 37,761.80| 14,360.91 -512.69| 13,848.22|*
December 39,496.11 13,165.37 6,436.76 2,145,59 66,925.05| 29,234.17 112,857.92 44,545,13 -512.69| 44,032.44
January 31,281.02 10,427.01 4,747.42 1,582.47 46,823.04| 20,029.62 82,851.48| 32,039.10 -512.69] 31,526.41
February 31,724.42 10,574.81 4,614.02 1,538.01 50,521.44| 22,019.38 86,859.88| 34,132.19 -512.69| 33,619.50
March 32,555.02 10,851.67 4,062.53 1,354.18 40,151.21| 16,432.99 76,768.76] 28,638.84 -512.69| 28,126.15
April
May
June
July
August
September
TOTAL 162,794.47 32,838.34 25,210.51 8,403.50 260,320.86| 110,238.04 448,325.84| 172,906.37 -3,076.14| 169,830.23
*Note: Sun Valley Pd SVASB on Jan.14, 2015 for Nov. the total 1% before the direct costs were subtracted in Jan '15. SV invoiced SYASB for the $512.69 to be pd. on Jan. 29, 2015
KETCHUM BEDS 3% BEDS 1% LIQUOR 3% | LIQUOR1% RETAIL 2% RETAIL1% | BDLG 2% | BDLG1% TOTAL TOTAL 1% | MINUS COST | SVASB NET
October 16,035.35 5,345.11 20,720.76 6,906.92 153,959.95| 76,979.98| 47,319.36| 23,659.68| 238,035.42| 112,891.69 -5,471.08| 107,420.61
November 12,229.06 4,076.35 15,425.46 5,141.82 154,173.15| 77,086.57| 45,125.11| 22,562.55 226,952.78| 108,867.29 -5,471.08| 103,396.21
December 40,324.02 13,441.34 38,765.12| 12,921.71 373,810.68| 186,905.34| 39,413.81| 19,706.91| 492,313.63| 232,975.29 -5,471.08| 227,504.21
January 33,441.66 11,147.22 30,189.45| 10,063.15 226,039.45( 113,019.73| 34,439.17| 17,219.59| 324,109.73| 151,449.68 -5,471.08| 145,978.60
February 30,662.41 10,220.81 39,475.54| 13,15851 251,305.78| 125,652.89] 27,073.59| 13,536.79| 348,517.32| 162,56%.00 -5,471.08| 157,097.92
March 30,839.46 10,279.82 34,116.71] 11,372.24 211,477.62| 105,738.81| 35,039.23| 17,519.62| 311,473.02| 144,910.48 -5,471.08| 139,439.40
April
May o
June
July
August
September
TOTAL 163,531.96 54,510.65 178,693.04] 59,564.35 1,370,766.63| 685,383.32| 228,410.27| 114,205.13| 1,941,401.90 454,734.27 -32,826.48| 438,321.03
HAILEY BED/CAR3% |BED/CAR1% TOTAL TOTAL1% |MINUS COST |[SVASB NET
October 12,691.14 4,230.38 4,230.38 -118.45 4,111.93
November 7,101.45 2,367.15 2,367.15 -66.28 2,300.87
December 13,481.34 4,493.78 4,493.78 -125.83 4,367.95
January 25,612.11 8,537.37 8,537.37 -239.05 8,298.32
February 17,063.46 5,687.82 5,687.82 -159.26 5,528.56
March 17,258.19 5,752.73 5,752.73 -161.08 5,591.65
April
May
lune
July
August
September
TOTAL 93,207.69 31,069.23 31,069.23 -869.95| 30,199.28
TOTAL FY 658,709.87 -36,772.57| 638,350.54




S

divO4g FOI1AY3S HIV
AJTIVA NNS

0] pajuasaid

GLoz Aepn

31vVAdN d3INANS B dVO3d ¥3LNIM
140d3d dV3A-AIN GLAd

ATTIVA NNS OL 3DIAY3S IV ONIAOddIAI

e




—+~— FY15GOALS & PERFORMANCE METRICS

SUN VALLEY
AAAAAAAA

* Retain/Expand Current Air Service
» Retain contracted nonstop SEA,LAX, SFO, DEN flights
> Optimize all air service schedules and frequency as feasible
> Improve diversion bussing passenger experience in winter

Increase Load Factors & Enplanements

Reduce Air Service Contract Costs

» Work with airlines & marketing partners to increase load factors & minimize air
service contract costs. Reduce local market leakage

» Work with airlines to make SUN fares as competitive as possible.

New Air Service
» Pursue new nonstop flight market for FY16

Research
» Conduct 1000+ air passenger surveys at SUN
» Continue with competitive and eoonomicBimpact analysis and studies




g

FLY
SUN VALLEY
ALLIANCE

FSVA Air Service Development Efforts

* Airline Meetings/Strategic Development

» Negotiated and secured optimized winter & summer air service contracts w/United and Alaska

FY15 MID-YEAR UPDATE

» Continued discussions, analysis on performance, fares, etc. with airlines
» Continued pursuit of strategic opportunities for enhanced/new future service

» Initiated improvements to diversion bussing for winter

» Weekly monitoring/tracking of bookings, competitive developments

- Local Air Marketing/Community Outreach
» Promotion in local and regional (southern ID) markets.
Encourage use of SUN as air gateway
» Keep community, stakeholders, consumers, media
updated with information via Enews, website,
social media, press releases, presentations, etc.
» Gather input from business on air service needs

* Research
» Air Passenger survey for winter 2015 season completed
» Other ongoing research studies, analysis, efc.

Fly from Sun Vall
Seattle from ‘
ssg ' ONE

B WAY

Los Angeles
Wy from

S115%::

HURRY!

Alaska Airlines offers
nonstop flights to SUN

from Seattle (SEA) and
Los Angeles (LAX),
beginning June 12. [t




L FY15 YTD RESULTS & SUCCESS

i1 5
SUN VALLEY
AAAAAAAA

Secured Expanded Contracted Service for Winter/Summer

<+ Maintained contract nonstop SEA, LAX, SFO winter & summer flights

% Added new United DEN-SUN winter 2014/15 service

< Made schedule adjustments to maximize service utilization, reduce costs

Improved Diversion Busing Operations & Customer Experience

<*Newer motor coaches - standby busses & drivers
«*Airport hosts in TWF/SUN - improved communication with passengers

<*MORE COMPETITIVE average business and leisure airfares to SUN

Fly SUN.

Non-stop to DEN, LAX, SEA, SFO, SLC
ONE-STOP TO THE WORLD




4. FY15 YTD RESULTS & SUCCESS

AAAAAAAA

2014/15 WINTER SEASON (Dec- April)
= 41,153 seats available - up 7%
= 29,995 enplanements - up 1%
= Average Load Factor: 73% - up 3 pts

lllll
Notes:

« Passengers/flights diverted to TWF and BOI not included in these stats
« Diverted and cancelled flights decreased this winter.

Average annual flight load factor at competing Rocky Mtn destinations: 65-75%

9




-

o FY15YTD RESULTS & SUCCESS

ALLIANCE

SUN Winter Stats — Continued Growth

Notes: Statistics do not include flights, passengers diverted to TWF or BOI in winter

30,000

20,000

e [
O R A

SUN Winter 2014/15
(Dec - April)

Il

TOTAL 2014 TOTAL 2015 % Change

3 e 1
Alaska Alaska Delta Delta UnitedUnited TOTALTOTAL
2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015
M Seats Available ™ Enplanements

TOTALWINTER DEC-APRIL  Alaska 2014 Alaska 2015 Delta2014 Delta 2015 United 2014 United 2015
Seats Available 14,364 13,680 -5% 18,417 20,081 9% 5,676 7392 30% 38,457
Enplanements 11,258 10,604 -6% 12,298 14,641 199% 3,487 4750  36% 27,043
LF % Avg 78% 8% Opts 67% 73% 10 7 pts 61% 64%  3pts 70%

41,153
29,995
13%

7%
11%
3pts




LE shanins 1a8uassed iy NNS WO pajewlsy,

SIBUMOBWOH 5, Z/SIUBPISAI Yd 10 SIOUSIA 219M Sia8uassed Iy NNS %08

(S1'v102 Jo)uIn) XIIN ¥IONISSVd HIY
SS300NS B SLINSIA dIINIMGIAY —=—

IJ2HNVIIY
ATITIVA NNS
A4




&~ FY15WINTER RESULTS & SUCCESS

SUN VALLEY
ALLIANCE

Percent Responding

80%

70% 1
60%
40%
30%

20%

10%

0%

ALL VISITOR AIR PASSENGERS ORIGIN BY REGION

m Visitors: Winter 2014115 ]
5

- | @ Part-time residents: Winter 2014/

| “

67%

13%

Northeastern US  Midwestern US Census Southern US Census  Western US Census International
Census Region Region Region Region

12




—=~— FY15WINTER RESULTS & SUCCESS

SUN VALLEY

VISITOR PASSENGER ORIGIN ON NEW FLIGHTS

Visitor Passenger Origin SFO Flights Visitor Passenger Origin DEN Flights
SUN SFO Visitor Passenger Origin SUN-DEN Visitor Passenger Origin
Top Markets - Winter 2014.15 Top Markets - Winter 2014.15
| SFO (San Francisco) B ORD (Chicago)
B LAX {Los Angeles) B LGA (LaGuardia NY()
PSP (Palm Springs) B EWR (Newark NYC)
m SBA (Santa Barbara) ® DCN (Denver)
® BOS (Boston)

m SAN (San Diego)

m EWR (Newark) # BWI (Baltimore)

]
= SNA (Orange County) IAH (Houston)

# All Other » 1AD (Washington DC)

FLL (Ft Lauderdale)
u All Other

13




FY15 YTD RESULTS & SUCCESS
- ECONOMIC IMPACTS

LLLLLLLL

OTHER ECONOMIC IMPACTS OF IMPROVED AIR SERVICE
» Estimated $150M + in new infrastructure investments and new jobs

Investment in new & renovated upscale hotel projects

= Limelight Hotel - $ 54M Construction Investment
205 jobs during construction®; 57 jobs when open*
Opening fall of 2017

= Auberge Resort: Sun Valley - $55M Construction Investment T
100+ jobs during construction; 80+ jobs when open |
Opening fall of 2017

= Sun Valley Lodge renovation — reopening June 15, 2015

Investment in SUN airport improvements
= $34 million 30 jobs during construction

14 *Source: SV Economic Development




—=— THE COMPETITION

ALLIANCE

We are successfully expanding our air service but so is our
competition. This past winter........

* Sun Valley: added Denver winter - 5 nonstop cities

* Jackson Hole: added Washington DC — 13 nonstop cities

¢ Steamboat: added Washington DC, San Francisco — 11 nonstop cities
* Vail: added Salt Lake City — 11 nonstop cities

* Telluride/Montrose: added San Francisco, Phoenix — 10 nonstop cities
¢ Mammoth: added Denver, Las Vegas — 6 nonstop cities

WINTER SEAT CAPACITY - MTN RESORTS

HDN MTI/TEX SUN GuC

250,000

200,000

150,000

100,000

50,000

SEAT TOTAL {CECEMBER-AFPRIL)

0

®2013/14 ®m201445




Lo SUMMER FY15 UPDATE

FLY
SUN VALLLEY
ALLIANCE

« SUN Airport re-opened in May with terminal addition/airfield redesign
Big investment which will have safety and economic dividends for years

« FSVA negotiating with contract airlines for FY16 winter/summer service

e SUN Air Passenger Surveys for summer/fall will begin in mid-June

¢ Local marketing of SUN air service continuing

« Advance flight bookings running ahead of last summer — good sign

SUMMER/FALL 2015 SUN VALLEY (SUN)
NON-STOP FLIGHT SCHEDULE

AIRLINE CITYy AIRPORT = PLANE @ DEPARTS CITY | ARRIVES SUN | DEPARTS SUN | ARRIVES CITY FREQUENCY
e | LOS Angeles | LAX | Q400 | 1:35pm | 5:00pm | 11:20am ' 12:55pm Daily | June 12-Sept 7
woww alaskaait com | 1:35pm | 5:00pm | 11:20am 12:55pm | Th/FsifSun ! Sept 10-20
Seattle | SEA | QaD0 | 8:10am | 10:50am T 5-35pm 622pm Daily | June 12-Sept 21
| | 11:50am . 2:30pm 3:00pm 4:00pm Th/Fri/Sun | Sept24-Oct 18
A DELTA  SaltlakeCity | SLC . CRJ700 | 11:15am | 12:25pm | 6:50am 7:53am Daily | Year-round
www delta com | | 9:50pm | 1U‘a9pm 1 -Oﬂpm Z‘Qppm Daily Year-round
| i | 4:10pm 519pm | 5:55pm 6:57pm Sat/Sun only | June 13-Aug 30 (excepr 74y
uniTeo g | Denver | DEN CRJ700 | 6:45pm | 8:35pm | 7:15am 9:00am Daily | June 26-Aug 22
waeinited comn: | [ | 1 | 5x week ! Aug 23-Sept 7
| {me Tues/Wed to SUN. no Wed/Thurs from SUN)
| San Francisco SFO 7 CRJ700 { 4:ﬁﬂpm | 6:50pm ‘ 8:10am 9:25am Daily | June 26-Aug 22
{ Sxweek | Aug23-Sept7
! (na TuesWed 1o SUN; no Wed/Thurs from SUN)

Flight times and dates are approximate and subject te change.
Airline and independent booking resources should be checked for accurate flight schedules and times.

IMPROVING AIR SERVICE TO SUN VALLEY »» www.flysunvalleyalliance.com “SUN VALLEY




Ll

sassauisng |ed07 0G JdA0
Aylunwiwo) Asjjep 1an1y poopp 2yl

sl

ININOT3AIQ Aarreaun AV O SUOLTVI §
JINONOJ3 ﬁ , Il >a ns enenung
AITIVA NNS 1 L 1
fmﬂpumw -
. A Q¥VOd IDIA¥IS ¥IY
C 5 ATTIVA NNS
.\ovw\v.x 10 Vu..O | :

SYIANLYVd AT FDIAYES dIV ATTIVA NNS FONVITIV ATTIVA NNS A4

IINVINVY

SYANLYVA FOIANYIS UIVVAS




ATHOM FHL OL dO1S-ANO janes 3 A|1e3 yoog Woa unsAjl mmm
575 ‘O4s ‘w3s ‘Xv1 ‘N3Q o3 dois-uoN  —1sii4 Saled NS 42849 woaaauel|jeAajjeaunskjmmm
IAlA R ERSE ‘sMaN g sieaq W14 uo sueje jiewsa 1oy dn ugig

sjal jeuoida.l — suojjdo Y31y alow — saie) 1amMo7 e
pajun ‘eyjag ‘exse|y ‘sauijie Jofew ¢ o
J1S 04S ‘V3S ‘X1 ‘N30 i22IAI8S d0JSUOU LRIM SBRII G »

MG A
el \.. < o8 . 4
S

NOA MNVHL
‘909 0} aJow - ssaltboud Jealh Buijew ate app

FJONVITIY
AFTIVA NNS
N F R

SSANISNE = J0IAd3S dIV RSV




GL0Z ‘gz Aen

pJeog a2IAI8S Iy
oy} Jo} 8jepdn |enuuy-1wag
ASjle/ ung JISIA

Aaffepung

iz



G 10z Jeswwng Joj swelboud Bupasiew Buiwoodn
GL/¥710Z 18JUIM JO dedsy .

Laprepung epuaby

i



isil

SunValley

Winter 2014/15




Winter 2014/15 SunValley

First winter with additional 1% funds
$650K ($500K from ASB budget) compared to $310K last winter

Target markets: Seattle, San Francisco, LLos Angeles, National,
Denver, New York

Results:
* Nov +35%
e Dec+11%
e Jan +9%
 Feb +2%
« Mar +19%
¢ Winter Overall +13%




Visil

—

SunValley
Budget by Market

s
Denver 4 Sl
5%

San Francisco -
%




yisi

Media Plan Overview  SunValley

* Print (air service markets only):
¢ Sealtle Met
«  Seattle Weekly
LA Weekly
«  SF Weekly
* The Ski Journal
« Skiing
* Conde Nast Traveler
¢ Mountain Living




Media Plan Overview  SunValley
* Digital:

« OnTheSnow.com

« Backcountry.com/Steepandcheap.com
* Pixelmags

« TravelSpike

* iExplore/Travel Mindset

- AFAR

YuME

« SnoCountry.com

« National Geographic.com

« Tetongravity.com




o % s
g .

© weeq sey skewe ) 5 5 3SR Wauouw ) a0eiqus]
“Ryonduns o) wimay “aq o) Papasy Jaka asay 118 1 siy) Buwwoun Jo Kyrerd ay

NS




w03 'Aa)) BAUNSHSIA

%&.——H>==m WAUNIM TTY SLHSITS dOLSNON
i 0

'SUNOH 274 Z NI AJTIVAINDS DL S3T33NY 501
__ 7

"anJ) i jey) aauatiadxa aud pulils
123 NOA ‘paimaenuBw ay) ul paJiw pIoM e uj

i 13




BUO"OYEPHISIA" MMM

HVal

w03 AayeAUNSHSIA

£a1repung
L8

az1jeal 0 ok 10j yBnoua fuoy ysnf
13 ‘suaddey )i uay puy

77 )3




 WEINIM TIV S1HON JOLS-NON ATVE
S2H 2 W ATTTYA NAS 0L 0ISIONVAS NYS

130 i nok sBung) jeans) uea 1ayal 0] daveyd € jasanod
b asne3ag 's11) e 10} &) 836 ‘S o) asne4 JUBLOL € aye

e 115




™

www,visitidaho.org

And then it happens. Everything comes together. Time seems to pause
just long enough for you to realize - this is what it's all about.

st

VisitSunValley.com

30



. ém,

SEEK

. wv, '

SEEK SEEK

1 &.sv..

SEEK SEEK

1 ﬁw- :

%c,mm’ﬁf. %@W. %M. M@M. %M|

THIS IS WHATIT RODMS FROM NONSTOP FLIGHTS NONSTOP FLIGHTS NONSTOP FLIGHTS
IS ALL ABOUT. $99 / NIGHT FROM LAX TO SUN FROM SFO TO SUN FROM SEA TO SUN
Visit Visit Vst Visit Visit

MORE INFO MORE INFO MORS INFO MORE INFO MORE INFO




" 04N THOW

‘ONOT3E N0A CIETS NNS 01 048 WO¥4 é NNS 01 X1 WOX4
AJ[[eAUnNE  SIHIMH dOISNON | AS[[EAUNE  SIHII dOLSNON

7 VA

NNS 01 048 Wou 041 340K | NNS 01 VIS WoN4 "LN0AY TIV S1 1

SHAMIJOINN  § Larreaume - siHn daison 1VHM 81 SIHL

12




G10gZ Jowwns



it
Summer 15 SunValley
Second summer with additional 1% funds

$450K ($355K from ASB budget) compared to $450K (all from ASB
budget) last summer

86% digital; 14% print
 Digital includes: e-newsletters, high impact digital, mobile, video
and content

Impressions (43 million approx.)

*  96% digital; 4% print
Target markets: Seattle, San Francisco, Los Angeles, National,
Denver, New York




il

t_
SunValley

Budget by Market

New York 16%

Los Angeles

22%

A

\




L
mnl.l-lll‘

. 4 24l
ST Y TN TV T
VR 08 AT )

/

5
/

SAHON O LSHT SALID

SHdINL1YdVd LNIdd



Visit

Digital Partners SunValley

Backcountry.com - largest online retail group of premium outdoor gear
and apparel in the world

Pandora - highest reach of any audio product in most markets in the US
FastG8 — real time targeting
IExplore & Travel Mindset — content partner

Outside Online - #1 resource for active lifestyle participants. Travel and
adventure channels most visited

YUME - pre-roll video; high performer

Matador Network — content partner




8¢

Laepung

NNS O1 XV WOdd
S1HO174 dO1S-NON




6¢

—

gyl

- Aaqepuns




ov

-'s 'NNS OL V35 WOY4 SIHOITd dOL1S-NO!
"HSI4 ¥ HOLYD 3O MOHS Y HOLYD

»

A3[repAung
K




mwzzau._p_n‘m_.._mm_.zn_apm.:oz.mursznznz_zam&fnz

. WOY'AITIVANNSLISIA
- 1¥ %335 NOA SI LI ¥3AILVHM aNId
"NMOL FHL LIH 40 STIVHL IHL LIH




"HIWWNS 11V SLHD1T4 dOLS-NON ‘SHH Z H3aNN NI NNS OL 04s




BIpaW |BID0S pue ¥Hd
(posay Asjjlea ung) ubiedwed Jjoo

(Hosay Asjlep
ung yum diysisuped ui) ubredwed Bunjiq uiejunoj

(Mosay AsjleA ung) sejes dnoub pue ajesodio)

(Spuny %1, Jo apisino)
S}O)JIB\ DDIAIBS JIY 10}
F:#mwm suoyg bunayue 18410




SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD

Fly Sun Valley Alliance

Fly Sun Valley Alliance

Sun Valley Marketing Alliance

Caselle, Inc.

JML Publishing

TOTAL

INVOICES TO BE PAID
Through May 15, 2015

February 2015 LOT Invoice
March 2015 LOT Invoice

February & March 2015 LOT Invoice

Invoice for Separate Database for Air
Service Board (General Ledger and
Accounts Payable)

Invoice for Website Hosting

44

$ 176,490.14

155,710.23

36,911.15

1,000.00

240.00

$370,351.52



ALLOCATION OF SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD VOTING RIGHTS

2015 Voting Rights

Total 1% LOT
Collected in FY14
Ketchum $1,165,167
Sun Valley $371,706
Hailey $53,223
Total $1,590,096

2014 Voting Rights

Total LOT
Collected in FY13*
Ketchum $1,774,378
Sun Valley $1,248,522
Hailey $180,385
Total $3,203,285

Percent of Each City's Percentage of
Total LOT Collected Total LOT Multiplied by 90%
73.3% {733x.9)=  65.95%
23.4% (.234x .9)= 21.04%
3.3% (.033x.9)= 3.01%
100.0% 90.00%
Percent of Each City's Percentage of
Total LOT Collected Total LOT Multiplied by 90%
55.4% (.554x.9)=  49.85%
39.0% (.390x.9)=  35.08%
5.6% (.056 x .9) = 5.07%
160.0% 90.00%

* Per Joint Powers Agreement, the initial allocation of these voting rights shall be
determined using each City Party’s year ending September 30, 2013, total fiscal
year actual LOT revenue collection on taxable sales described in the Ballot

Questions. Each year thereafter, the voting percentages shall be revised as
necessary to refiect each City Party's year ending September 30 actual 1% LOT

revenue contributions to the Board.

45

Each City's Voting Rights
{add 10% to Hailey's rights)
65.95%
21.04%
13.01%
100.00%

Each City's Voting Rights
{add 10% to Hailey's rights)
49.85%
35.08%
15.07%
100.00%



Fly Sun Valley Alliance Inc.

invoice

PO Box 6316 n Date invoice #
Ketchum, ID 83340
4/30/2015 155
Bill To
Sun Valley Air Service Board
Attn: Sandy C & Kathleen S
City of Ketchum
P.O. No. Terms Project
Due on receipt
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1% LOT - February 2015 collections - April 2015 FSVA Contract Services 176.490.14 176,490.14
Total $176.490.14

46




IMPROVING AIR SERVICE TO SUN VALLEY

TO: SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD
SERVICES RENDERED - April 2015

| AIR SERVICE

AIR SERVICE RETENTION, IMPROVEMENT, DEVELOPMENT
= Reviewed/monitored final season booking stats & MRG reports for winter 2014-15 flights; fares, etc.

= Ongoing analysis of seat, enplanements, load factors by season by market; for SUN and competitive markets.

s Met with Alaska Airlines in Seattle to negotiate FY16 air service contract, schedule and terms. Prepped accordingly.

= Began negotiations with United and local partners regarding winter FY16 air service contract and schedule.

= Continued strategic planning and analysis regarding future air service needs and opportunities for FY16 and beyond.

= Held end of season wrap up meeting with diversion bus company, airport hosts, airline station managers from SUN
and TWF, and FMA airport manager to review past season, outline positives of new enhanced busing service and
areas for improvement for next winter season.

& Ongoing communication/meetings with airlines, M&H consultant, FMAA, customers, stakeholders.

= Prepared materials for Air Service Board reports, invoices, etc.

LOCAL AIR MARKETING/COMMUNITY OUTREACH

@  Provided information via monthly FSVA Enews and ongoing social media postings; updated website as needed

= Worked on development of new winter 2015/16 flight schedule

s (Created/executed ongoing local area marketing/ PR for air service; in partnership with FMA. (print, digital, tv)
» Developed new ads and media plan for summer campaign; postcards for Twin Falls Women’s Show, etc

= Attended various community meetings to continue information outreach efforts.

RESEARCH/OTHER

s Worked with survey firm to review/analyze winter 2014/15 SUN Air Passenger Survey results

= Continued work on compiling/tracking relevant comparative data and information of air service

47



Fly Sun Valley Alliance Inc.
PO Box 6316

Invoice

A Date Invoice #
Ketchum, ID 83340
5/31/2015 156
Bill To
Sun Valley Air Service Board
Attn: Sandy C & Kathleen S
City of Ketchum
P.O. No. Terms Project
Due on receipt
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1% LOT - March 2015 collections - May 2015 FSVA Contract Services 155.710.23 155,710.23
Total $155.710.23

48




TO: SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD

SERVICES RENDERED — May 2015

AIR SERVICE

AIR SERVICE RETENTION, IMPROVEMENT, DEVELOPMENT

= Reviewed/monitored final season booking stats & MRG reports for winter 2014-15 flights; analyzed impact of key
schedule and cost changes, ROI, marketing, etc.

= Ongoing analysis of seat, enplanements, load factors by season by market; for SUN and competitive markets.

= Continued negotiations for Alaska FY16 air service contract, schedule and terms.

= Continued negotiations with United and local partners regarding winter FY16 air service contract and schedule.

= Continued strategic planning and analysis regarding future air service needs and opportunities for FY16 and beyond.

= Prepared for annual Jumpstart airline conference — meetings with airlines (current and future potential)

= Ongoing communication/meetings with airlines, M&H consultant, FMAA, customers, stakeholders.

= Prepared materials for Air Service Board reports, invoices, etc.

LOCAL AIR MARKETING/COMMUNITY OUTREACH

= Provided information via monthly FSVA Enews and ongoing social media postings; updated website as needed
= Worked on development of new winter 2015/16 flight schedule
& (Created/executed ongoing local area marketing/ PR for air service; in partnership with FMA. (print, digital, TV)
»~ Developed new ads/media plan for local summer campaign; Alaska Airlines summer fare sale promotion,
postcards for Twin Falls Women’s Show, etc.
= Attended various community meetings to continue information outreach efforts; provided interview on air service

for City of Ketchum’s new business recruitment video.

RESEARCH/OTHER

®  Worked with survey firm to review winter 2014/15 SUN Air Passenger survey results — shared summary data with
key stakeholders, public via presentations, press releases, etc.

#  Continued work on compiling/tracking relevant comparative data and information of air service

49




7

101

et

Di6ir R Invoice
Sunvalley AR Date hvoice #

un Valley Mari<eting Allance, nc www.VisitSunValley.com

PO Box 4934 460 E. Sun Valley Rd. - Suite 201 - Ketchum |0 -83340 5/14/2015 5583
Bill To
Air Service Board
PO Box 3801
Ketchum. ID 83340
P.O. No. Terms
Quantity Description Rate Amount
Air Service Board Contract - March 2015 19.610.01 1961001
Air Service Board Contract — April 2015 17,301.14 17.301.14
Thank you for your support of Visit Sun Valley!
Balance Due $36.911.15

50




Visit

—

SunValley

Detail for invoices submitted to Air Service Board FY'15 @ May 15, 2015

October-November:
e Placed 25% of winter media, including design and submission of ads

¢ Began winter PPC (pay per click) campaign in air service markets

*  Utilized a variety of creative styles and messaging to test which ads perform the best

* investigated additional add-ons to winter campaign including remnant ad buys and additional SF
outreach

December-lanuary:
¢ Continued execution of winter media plan in SF, LA, Seattle, Denver and New York

¢ Added an additional boost campaign (50K) to San Francisco

¢  Optimized media plan based on early results

¢ Continued PPC (pay per click) campaign in Air Service markets

*  Began work on summer campaign, including development of creative brief, meetings and discussions
regarding creative approach and media strategy

Additional Funds:
¢ The additional carry-over funds will be used to bolster the summer 2015 advertising campaign
o 20,739.40 from the excess funds will be allocated to San Francisco
o 22,660.60 from the applied fund balance will be allocated to Los Angeles

February-March
¢ Continued placing winter ads in air service markets — digital, print, video
* Continued campaign optimization based on monthly results
¢ Continued PPC (pay per click) campaign in air service markets
* Selected creative concept for summer campaign
* Began media planning for summer campaign — sent out requests for RFP’s to all potential vendors
* Bolstered late season advertising with additional dollars
¢ Began planning for research in air service markets to measure awareness and barriers to additional
travel to Sun Valley

April-May
¢ Analyzed winter results to inform final decisions for the summer media plan and next winter’s plan.
* Selected all vendors and finalized summer media plan
¢+ Commenced summer PPC (pay per click) campaign
¢ Re-launched new responsive website design to coincide with summer launch (April 15)

* Created a 30 second video ad to be used in advertising




PUE

SunValley

Finalized design for all summer ads — static digital, animated GIF, print, video, etc

Created and resized ads for submission. Submission of ads will continue through September

Prepared marketing summaries for Alaska Airlines and United Airlines

Fielded research in California and Washington, with an additional focus on the Bay area. Results will be
forthcoming in the next few weeks and will assist in future planning

Began work on development of preliminary concepts for Winter 2015/15 and beyond




CASELLE, INC.

1656 S East Bay Bivd

Suite 100

Provo UT 84606

Phone: 800-228-9851 Fax: 801-850-5001

Billing Inquiries: 801-850-5033

Bill To: CITY OF KETCHUM, ID
480 E AVEN
PO BOX 2315
KETCHUM ID 83340

INVOICE
65350

Date: 5/04/2015
Terms: Net 30 Days

Customer No: 1681

Description Net Amount
Caselle Connect Application Setup: Separate Database for Sun Valley Air Service Board
General Ledger, Accounts Payable 1,000.00
Amount 1,000.00
Sales Tax
Total Amount 1,000.00

Interest at 1.5% per month will be charged on all accounts 30 days past due.
Cancellation of orders for software are subject to a cancellation fee of 10%, if cancelled within 30 days of order. or 25%, if cancelled within 60 days of order.

Cancellations after 60 days will receive no credit.

53




JML Publishing Invoice

PO Box 3958 Date Invoice #

Hailey, 1D 83333

5/1/2015 7041
Sun Valley Air Service Board
Lisa Enourato
P.O. Box 2315
Ketchum, ID 83340
) Terms Due Date
Due on receipt 5/112015
Description Amount
1 year hosting SV AirServiceBoard.org 240.00
Total $240.00
JML Publishing, website design & hosting Balance Due $240.00
Thank you for your business, we truly appreciate it!

54



5. Organization Bylaws. The Board shall be governed by the Bylaws specifying
the procedural method and manner by which it shall conduct its business and affairs, provided,
however, that said Bylaws shall be amended so as not be inconsistent with or contrary to the
provisions of this Agreement, or any applicable local, state or federal law and shall provide that
at least a simple majority must concur for the Board to act. The Bylaws shall provide, among
other items, that a majority of the members of the Board shall constitute a quorum. A non-voting
member is not a member for quorum purposes.

6. Purposes and Powers. The purpose of the Board is to establish, implement,
maintain and fund a program to retain, improve and develop commercial air service to Friedman
Memorial Airport. In furtherance of that purpose, the Parties hereto hereby delegate to the Board
their power to carry out the duties as described and contemplated by the Ballot Questions,
including entering into Contracts for Services with such entities as the Board may select, subject
to the specific LOT allocations of the City Parties. It is anticipated that the Board will have no
employees and that, except for the holding, distribution and oversight of the monetary
contributions and entering into Contracts for Services, the Board will have a very limited scope
of operation. Such delegated powers shall more specifically include, but not be limited to, the
following:

A. The Board, as allowed under state and federal statutes, may apply for, receive and
operate under financial assistance from the federal or state government, and from
any agency or political subdivision thereof, or from any private sources;

B. To acquire by purchase, gift, lease, sublease or otherwise, to the extent and in the
manner that a city or county operating under the laws of the State of Idaho might
do so, personal property, including money, necessary to carry out the purposes of
the Board and to invest and hold such money until distributed for the purposes
contemplated by the Ballot Questions;

C To fund administrative costs, if any, to carry out the purposes of the Board;

D. To contract with public or private agencies, companies or entities to retain,
improve and develop commercial air transportation services to Friedman
Memorial Airport, including contracting with third parties pursuant to Contracts
for Services;

Ts Manner of Financing. The Board shall annually adopt a budget. Subject to the
provisions herein, each City Party hereto will annually budget and contribute monthly to the
Board the money collected pursuant to their respective Ballot Question, less their direct costs to
collect and enforce the tax, including administrative and legal fees; each City has the option to
direct its monetary contribution to those purposes it specifically directs as allowed by the Ballot
Questions, except for contributions to cover a pro-rata share of administrative expenses, if any,
of the Board; provided, however, in the event of any litigation or other challenges to the Ballot
Questions, this Agreement, the Board, or any related matters, each City shall contribute a pro-
rata share of its contribution to defray any expenses related thereto. During each fiscal year, the
City Parties shall contribute monthly to the Board their respective amount of money collected,

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT - 4

55



less their direct costs to collect and enforce the tax, including administrative and legal fees,
subject to allocations approved by each City Party’s governing board.

A. In adopting the annual budget, each City Party must contribute the money
collected pursuant to its respective Ballot Question, less their direct costs to
collect and enforce the tax, including administrative and legal fees. The County,
in its discretion, may contribute funds to the Board; it is anticipated that the
County will continue its historical support for the Airport.

B. Any entity may contribute additional funds to the Board. It is anticipated that Sun
Valley Company will fund fifty percent (50%) of any MRG expenses and will
provide marketing support for the air service in collaboration with the airlines and
other community marketing efforts.

&8 Any funds received by the Board shall be used for payments to entities pursuant
to the Contract for Services, as contemplated by the Ballot Questions, for the
purposes authorized therein. The budgeting, allocation and use of said funds by
the Board shall be in accordance with the purposes and powers herein provided
for, and in no event shall the Board use, spend, encumber or commit funds of the
Parties hereto in amounts exceeding those actually budgeted and contributed to
the Board by the Parties. All specific allocations of LOT proceeds by a City Party
shall be followed by the Board in its budget and actual spending.

D. An annual audit or similar financial review shall be conducted consistent with
Idaho statutory requirements.

E. So as to minimize Board expenses, all City Parties may agree to share in the
administrative tasks of the Board through pro-rata contribution of their City staff
time to perform such tasks.

8. Contracts for Services. The initial Contracts for Services with entity(ies)
selected by the Board shall be entered into as soon as practicable following the appointment of
the Board Members and passage of the Ballot Questions. Each year thereafter, the Board shall
enter into similar contracts with such entities as the Board may select. The Contracts for
Services shall (i) set forth those specific services which are to be provided consistent with the
Ballot Questions, (ii) provide for detailed reporting to the Board and, as appropriate directly to
the Parties, of how funds were spent in sufficient detail to demonstrate compliance with
constitutional and statutory guidelines as reflected in the AG Opinion; (iii) include performance
metrics consistent with expectations for the work to be performed. A Contract for Services may
be for more than one year, but must explicitly state that annual funding is subject to annual
appropriations which meet the Cities’ statutory limitations.

9. Duration. The duration of the Board created by this Agreement shall be for a
period of at least five and one-half years; provided, however, that the same may be extended for
an additional period of time, as the Parties hereto deem appropriate in order to expend the
monies and satisfy the purposes set forth in the Ballot Questions. Any such extension of this
Agreement shall be in writing, adopted by the governing body of each of the Parties hereto.

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT - 5

56



SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD

Memo

To: Sun Valley Air Service Board

From: Susan E. Robertson, ICMA-CM-

City Administrator, City of Sun Valley
Date: May 20, 2015

Re: Discussion re Air Service Board Administrative Costs

At the last Sun Valley Air Service Board meeting, the Board indicated that it wanted to discuss
how administrative costs [associated with the Board)] are handled. | have included pages 4
and 5 of the Joint Powers Agreement establishing the Sun Valley Air Service Board in your
packet and highlighted the portions of the text that deal with administrative costs to aid in
your discussion.

57



